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Ootober 20, 1972

Mr. John W. Dean, III
Counsel to the President
The White Hcuse
Washington, D. C.
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Dear Mr. Dean:

Under the Preedom of Informstion Ast 1 ssked for two things, the
days of B. Howard Hunt's White House smployment sfter March 29,
1972, and the government sontracts held by the Mullen public rela-
tions sgency, for which he also worked. Your letter of Octobsr 19
r;iunoa my request for the first and makes no reference st 211 to
the sesond.

I take your letter to mesn that you are the proper person to handle
POI requests. Under tha law, the spplicant is entitled to appesl
refusel. This is my sappssl,

The law does have a number of exsmptions. They sre not wandatory
snd they are ne: gél-lnolgutvci "Gavestigstory" files mesns only
some of those with a specific law-enforcemsnt purpose. Had eny of
: tThe exémptions been app%faasfe in this mstter, under controlling

9 declisions, they have already beon waived. Ons example is American
: Mail Lines v. Qulick, which holds that mere mention is a walver and
i entitles the eppllcent to what becomes public information.

The White House took the initiative in publicizing the days on whilch
Mr. BRunt worked to Mareh 29, 1972. I have asked for no more than
the identlcel information for the period following March 29.

There have besen indictments. None of what I asked for falls within
any of the cherges. Prom the indictment, ell I heve ssked for is
entirely irrelevant to the oriminal case. There 1s no lsw-enforce-
msnt purposs, therefore even ths definition of ths statute (which

i : has been waived in any event) mesns this is not an "investigstory

3 file"™ under the law. This position wes recently effirmed in the

- Aspin case. Noelther Mr. Hunt's White House smployment nor the gov-
ernment contracts of the Mullen agsnoy are at issue in the criminsl
proseeding to which you refer, both sre now public informetion under
the ln;. end I harewith rensw the requeats I have mede with respact
to both.

. I also add snother request, for the sums of money paid by the govern-

8 went for the usze of the "Westera White House" (3an Clemente) and the

W “Southern White House"” (Key Biscsyne), by year, together with the sums
spent for improvemants of sny snd sll nsture at both properties. =Tx-
cept where security questions are iavolved, I would likes to know the
nsture of the improvements, instsllations, ste.

Sincersly,

Harcld wWelsberg



